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Dear Mr. Beresford:

~ lappreciate the timc you spent with me today discussing the consideration by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) of its exposure draft on “Accounting for Derivative and
Sitnilar Financial Instruments und (or Hedging Activities.” I would like to reiterate some of the
points we discussed, and. once again, urge FASB to ensure that the public is provided an adeyuate
oppoﬂumly {0 réview and camment oi the exposure draft as reécently mvxscd

Rmk mzmagemenl practices of American busmes::a have dcvclopcd s:gmﬁcamly over the
last several years and have become recognized and valuable tools in maximizing sharcholder value.
‘The widespread reliance by U.S. companies on derivalive instruments for risk management means
that any change to the regulations govemning these instruments can have a profound impact on the
investing public and our financial markets. Accordingly, it is essential that any such changes be
carefully considered and based on a thorough undcrstandmg of their potcnual impact on U.S.
'compamcs and mvcstors :

“The lm.mc:al m,wuntmgrules that FASB is currently considering will radically L,hdng(. the
way businessés report the vesults of risk management aclivities. Companies that have prudently
minimized risks with derivative instruments have expressed concerns that FASB’s proposed rules
would force them to report artificially greator volatility in their financial statements than their
compétitors who choose to acoept such risks.- The result of such increased volatility would be a
reduction in shareholder value for companies that manage their financial risk, as well as o curious
incéntive for companies to avoid managing risk with the most cfficicnt risk-management tools.

Aﬂiﬁciai]y mereascd volaﬁlity.‘ reduced shareholder value, and increased company risk
would have a significant impact on American investors, including the many who rely on pension
plans, 401(k) accounts, and mutual funds to invest for their future.
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1 undegstand that FASB received exténsive public comments on its original proposal. 1 also

"understand that FASB began redeliberations of thc cxposure draft in January 1997, and. in the

process of its redeliberations, has responded to some of the concerns raised by respondents (o the
exposure draft by making numerous and significant changes to its proposal, including many
significant changes to which the Board has agreed in recent weeks.

I commend the Board for its constructive approach to working with those that would he
affected by the proposed new rules to improve the Exposure Draft, and suppori efforts to improve
the uscfulness and accurucy of financial statements. As you pointed out during our meeting, many
of the changes thut the Board has recently agrced to would reportedly resolve certain of the cancerns
that have been raised about the propased rules. These chaiiges, however, have not been reissued as
a roviscd draft for public comment and suggested revisions. The extent and import of these changes,
such as, for cxample, the changes regarding the “separation by risk” approach to measuring changes
in fair va] ue, have raiscd significant public concern that, without re-cxpasurc of the Draft, it will not
be possible for the public or FASD to develop a thorough and fair asscssment of the collective
chunges to the Draft and the potcnual impact of the rcvm:d rules on the risk management activities

ofUS. wmpanu.s

o is csscntinl that FASB ensure that the process through which new rules regarding
detivatives accounting arc implemented provides adequate time and opportunity for the public and
FASB to develop a thorough understanding ol the potential impact of those rules. T understand that
you are etiger to see this project completed. The changes that the revised draft would implement,

- howeveér, are oo significantte rush. Iurge you and the other meimhbers of the Board to re-cxposc the
. revised drafl to énsure that the affected public hss sufficient oppoﬂumty to revicw and comment on
" the propowd new rules. ,
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